FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

Washington, DC 20463

MEMORANDUM

TO: The Commission

FROM: Office of the Commission Secretary VFV
DATE: May 23, 2022

SUBJECT: Comments on Draft AO 2022-05 (DSCC)

Attached are comments on Draft AO 2022-05 (DSCC).

Attachment



RECEIVED

By Office of the Commission Secretary at 4:52 pm, May 23, 2022

From: Althea Saldanha <_>

Sent: Monday, May 23, 2022 12:52 PM
To: AO
Subject: This is what you focus on?

FEC Counsel,

Do you just focus on Democrats and knee-capping our candidates and funding or is this is done for the
GOP too? Please share the investigations that you have pending on their FEC violations, which are in the
hundreds for sure.

As a taxpayer, I want to make sure my tax dollars are being used effectively and not trying to manipulate
elections.

Thank you,
Althea J. Saldanha, Ph. D

Reference: https://www.fec.qgov/files/legal/aos/2022-05/202205.pdf



vferebee
Received


From:

Sent: Monday, May 23, 2022 12:55 PM
To: AO
Subject: Draft AO 2022-05 (DSCCQ)

This is wrong!

How can you think that if the Democratic Party buys research for $30,000, uses it and then shares it w/2
candidates, its cost to each is 30k (total of 90k), rather than $10,000 (total of 30k)?

Thank you

Susan Graham



From: Catherine Kennedy <

Sent: Monday, May 23, 2022 1:36 PM
To: AO
Subject: AO 22-5

This decision makes no sense. Political?

Catherine Kennedyﬁ[’l3 ﬁ? ﬁ?



From: Joseph Pravda <_>

Sent: Monday, May 23, 2022 12:27 PM
To: AO

Subject: AO 2022-5

Do. The. Math.

This is unArithmetic, as well as unAmerican.

Shame.

J.B. Pravda

'Vinco clades'/Defeat defeat

I

: dramatize 2 galvanize, book trailers for my as yet unpublished manuScripts

Chronicling the throbs of experience since 2000.......A.D.



Sent: Monday, May 23, 2022 12:36 PM
To: AO
Subject: AO 2022-5

I didn’t know that $30000/3 = 90000 this is pretty lame math and a lame argument. | think your reasoning is faulty. You
should reconsider your conclusion.

Sent from my iPad



From: MaryAnn Wood <

Sent: Monday, May 23, 2022 12:46 PM
To: AO
Subject: AO 2022-5

Only the@FEC could think that

if the Dem Party buys research for $30,000
uses it and then shares it w/2 candidates,
its cost to each is 30k (total of 90k),

rather than $10,000 (total of 30k).

Email/tell FEC this is wrong



Sent: Monday, May 23, 2022 1:36 PM
To: AO
Subject: AO 2022-5

To Whom It May Concern:
This is wrong.

Only the FEC could think that if the Dem Party buys research for $30,000 uses it and then shares it w/2 candidates, its
cost to each is 30k (total of 90k), rather than $10,000 (total of 30k).

Thank you.

Anne Flournoy
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